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OIL CONSERVATION CQMM
P. O. BOX 871547~

- SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

0.C. c.

ARTESIA, OFFICE

September 10, 1963

Mr. Tom P. Stephens
Pranklin, Aston & Fair, Inec.
P. O. Box 1090

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Stephens:

Thank you for your letter of September 6, 1963,
regarding the reporting of production from your Mcintyre
2-A well, located in Unit P, Section 20, Township 17
South, Range 30 East, Please continue to report the gas
produced on Form C-115.

Inasmuch as we do not have a file on subject well,
it would be greatly appreciated if you would furnish this
office with copies of Notice of Intention to Drill, Well
Record and such other drilling progress reports that might
be available.

Your assistance in thii matter is very much appreciated.

Very ttuly yours,

I. R, TRUNILLO
Administrative Assistant
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0il Conservation Commission
Artesis, New Mexico
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